

PEER MOHAMED S

Civil Site Engineer | Saudi Council Membership No 1098651

+966535828597, +918056881709 @ peermds.bush@gmail.com LinkedIn/Portfolio Dammam , Saudi Arabia

SUMMARY

Project Engineer Civil /Execution Ten Years Experienced (Four Years GCC And Six Years In India) Civil Engineer with well developed skills in Construction & Project Management. Involved in key Projects such as Building Projects, Oil & Gas, Infrastructure Projects and EPC Two years Experienced in ARAMCO Projects. Also self motivated enthusiastic professional with strong commitment to workplace safety and business objectives.

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS



Successful Project Completion

Oversaw construction of 160 buildings, completed 32 with zero safety incidents.



Material Efficiency Boost

Improved material usage by 15% ,reducing waste and cost on site.



Time Management Excellence

Supervised team to deliver projects 10% ahead of time schedules.



Quality Assurance Improvement

Enhanced site inspection process, reducing project errors by 20%.

EXPERIENCE

Civil Site Engineer

Isam Kabbani & Partners Co

2023 - Present ARAMCO, DEHRAN, SAUDI ARABIA

- Supervised the execution and Monitor the all activities of Dehran Smart City Project as per ARAMCO STANDARDS
- Maintained documentation related to project progress and changes initiated during construction phase.
- Streamlined procurement process, resulting in timely material delivery and cost-efficiency.
- Assisted team members technically and inspected each stage, recording deviations during the ongoing project and updating As-built drawings.
- Conducted preparatory works such as forecasting the machinery, plant and equipment required, and obtaining all permits
- Prepared TQ, MSR, Progress Report and other documents

Senior engineer

JMC Projects

09/2021 - 06/2023 KDPL MALL, HYDERABAD, INDIA

- Prepare and obtain all the permits.
- Execute the All structure Work At One Pour Area
- Prepare the Work Schedule
- We have use TABLE FORMWORK
- Execute the work As Per Drawing with Quality
- Prepare the Sub Contractor Bills
- Co-ordinate with Clients
- Maintain the Material Data Sheet
- Prepare the BBS and All Quantity of structure

Civil Site Engineer

AL Tasnim Enterprises Oman

10/2019 - 09/2021 DUQM REFINERY, DUQM, OMAN

- Supervised the execution of all activities of UG and AG Structures (Culvert, Sleepers, CT Foundation, manholes) as per updated approval drawing and method of statement
- Assisted team members technically and inspected each stage, recording deviations made during the ongoing project and updating them in the As-built drawings
- Forecasted upcoming activities and required workforce, scaffolding, other piping materials and site equipment for the plant
- Monitored main store and suppliers closely to avoid any suspension in progress
- Submitted the daily progress report (DPR) and coordinated and attended all subcontractor weekly progress meetings
- Monitored the productivity of all activities on a daily basis to avoid labor loss and closely followed and controlled material wastage, resolving any issues affecting progress immediately

EXPERIENCE

Civil Site Engineer

NCC LIMITED

📅 10/2016 - 07/2019 📍 APTIDCO -GUDUR, INDIA

- Project Value: 350 CR INR
- Client: APTIDCO-GUDUR, NELLORE
- State Government of AP
- Residential Project total of 160 buildings including G+3 Apartments
- Executed 32 buildings including all works (Structure and finishing)
- Utilized Aluminum Form Work (MIVAN)
- Building walls are made by concrete walls

Civil Site Engineer

NCC LIMITED

📅 10/2014 - 07/2016 📍 NELLORE THERMAL PLANT, INDIA

- Supervised the execution of all the activities of UG and AG Structures (Culvert, Sleepers, CT Foundation, manholes....) as per updated approval drawing and method of statement assisting my team members technically and inspecting each and every stage and recording of the deviations made during the ongoing project and updating it in the As-built drawings
- Enhanced productivity through the accurate interpretation of blueprints and technical drawings.
- Execution and supervision of daily works carried out by workers, Quantity takeoffs and site measurements for Billing, reconciliation of Materials provided by client and Co-ordination with client

SKILLS

Construction and Project Management **High Level of understanding on Safety, Quality, Health and Environment Subject**

Capable of Planning, Scheduling and Micro-Scheduling

Identifying and attending the engineering problems onsite, raising STQ and solving within the time period and able to give solutions at the site and then coordinate the same to the design department to ensure that the regular activities should not be hampered

Accelerating the weekly and daily progress, and plan according to project deadline and timely Update and follow the RFI, MIR with QA/QC Eng. and Assessing the additional Variations / Deviations and Claims with proper Backup provision.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Engineering civil

PSN Institute of Technology and Science

📅 08/2010 - 2014 📍 Tirunelveli

- Primavera
- MS Office
- Auto CADD
- Saudi Council Membership
- ARAMCO PTW CARD
- Saudi Arabia Driving License

LANGUAGES

English
Proficient



Hindi
Proficient

